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Steve Burke - re: Dunphy Sudden death 

From: Wanda Richards 

To: Burke, Steve 

Date: 2015/06/09 11:27 AM 
Subject: re: Dunphy Sudden death 

10-04. 
Should have a final copy by the end of the day. 
Wanda 

> > > On 2015/06/09 at 11:16 AM, in message <5576EElE.449 : 193 : 881>, Steve Burke wrote: 
Yes I did review the draft and it looks good to me. 

thanks, 

Steve 

(S.D. BURKE) Cpl. 
Supervisorflnvestigator 
Major Crimes Unit (East) 
"B" Division, St. John's, NL. 
(709) 231 (office) 
(709) 091 (cell) 
steve.d bu rke  

S.D. Burke 
Reg.# 49606 

> > > Wanda Richards 2015/06/09 11:02 AM > > > 
Steve, 
I just handed off a copy of the report and time line to Kyle Strong for review. 
Have you had an opportunity to review your draft, before I make the final revision? 
Also, you requested a large scale copy of the timeline for the judge. Once confirmed, I will print this off on 
large format for better legibility. 
Sincerely, 
Wanda 

Wanda Richards 
DCIAS Analyst 
B Division 
Office 709 639 
Cell 709- 263 
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